



Aristotle Isais

\$38.00 /hr

14 Years Experience in Java Software Development

📍 Taguig, Philippines - 8:44pm local time

- NetBeans J2EE Swing Android iPhone App Development
- Windows Mobile Linux System Administration Selenium
- Functional testing Amazon Web Services

Overview

Specializations:

- Enterprise Software Development (Java J2EE, Java RCP)
- Open Source Consulting
- Software Maintenance Service
- Software Optimization (Identifying Memory Leaks, CPU Bottlenecks, Mass Server Load Testing)
- Production Server Maintenance and Configuration (Tomcat, Apache HTTP Server, Nginx Web Server, Cloud Distribution Network, MySQL Database, Load Balancing, Hardware and Software Scaling)
- Industries: Forex and Options Trading, Shipping, Utilities, Classified Ads, Inventory and Asset Management, Real Estate

Work History and Feedback

Custom Web Application ()

Apr 2016 - Present

Job in progress

7 hours

\$15.00 / hr

\$102.50 earned

Maintenance and Bug Fixing for an existing PHP project ()

Jan 2016 - Present

Job in progress

10 hours

\$15.00 / hr

\$142.50 earned

Java JFreeChart expert to produce demonstration of Angle "wrap-around" ()

Jul 2016

★★★★★ 5.00

\$180.00 earned

Fixed Price

Great Java developer, with sound JFreeChart skills

Center Header logo and Make responsive ()

Mar 2016

\$25.00 earned

Fixed Price

★★★★★ 5.00

*Excellent work!***Center Header logo and Make responsive ()**

Mar 2016

\$50.00 earned

Fixed Price

★★★★★ 5.00

*I love hiring Aristotle. He's quick and efficient. as usual, great job!***Install SSL Certificate on Digital Ocean Droplet ()**

Feb 2016

\$25.00 earned

Fixed Price

★★★★★ 5.00

*Fantastic experience again with Aristotle. He is a top notch programmer.***Set Up Website on Amazon AWS ()**

Feb 2016

\$300.00 earned

Fixed Price

★★★★★ 5.00

*I can't say enough great things about Aristotle! I'm very glad I found him. I had been looking for a top level Systems Administrator and Amazon AWS Architect for a long time and interviewed several other freelancers. Aristotle helped me set up my entire server and CDN on Amazon, improving page load speeds 3x. The best thing about Aristotle is his patience. He took me through every single detail and answered every single one of my questions. He helped me understand exactly what to do if I ever need to do it myself. I will be DEFINITELY hiring Aristotle in the future. Highly recommended!***Java Swing GUI Development ()**

Jun 2012 - Apr 2014

2,826 hours

\$20.00 / hr

★★★★★ 5.00

\$52,644.50 earned

I hesitate to provide feedback for this programmer because I want to keep him completely to myself. He is certainly one of the most talented and professional software engineers I have met. He does not just blindly follow instructions, but instead he quickly analyzes and grasps the business requirements, usually proposing an improvement to the original specification. He is a natural team leader and mentor for other programmers. He is also great with our end users, answering their questions and helping them solve tricky problems. In our project he quickly

picked up a totally new subject domain, quantitative finance, and now has a deep expertise. He works well independently, and does not require any micro-management or hand-holding. We have worked almost exclusively on the NetBeans application framework, which he knows inside-out. I highly recommend him as a java programmer, systems engineer, team leader, and technologist.

Certifications



Certified Level F JTEST

Association for Testing Japanese Proficiency JTEST
Earned 02/01/2005



JITSE / PhilNITS Passer

Japanese IT standard certification exams (JITSE)
Earned 05/01/2004
<http://jitse.org/about.html> (/leaving?ref=http://jitse.org/about.html)



Microsoft Certified Professional for VB 6.0

Microsoft
Earned 03/01/2004

Tests

Name	Score (out of 5)	Time to Complete
Java Test v3	4.70 Top 10%	30 mins

Employment History

Chief Technical Architect and President | StableApps, Inc.

October 2013 - Present

[http://www.stableapps.com \(/leaving?ref=http://www.stableapps.com\)](http://www.stableapps.com (/leaving?ref=http://www.stableapps.com))

- > Manages day to day operation.
 - > Build and maintain client relationship.
 - > Supervises web application and software development as well as generating new products and facilitating their entry to market.
 - > In charge in determining the technologies and frameworks that will be used for each projects.
 - > Discusses the technology strategy of the company with clients, customers, employees, strategic business partners and stakeholders of the company.
-

Freelance Architect and Programmer | IOTA

January 2012 - October 2013

More Client Info: [http://iotatx.com \(/leaving?ref=http://iotatx.com\)](http://iotatx.com (/leaving?ref=http://iotatx.com)), [http://quantycarlo.com \(/leaving?ref=http://quantycarlo.com\)](http://quantycarlo.com (/leaving?ref=http://quantycarlo.com))

Technical Architect, Team Leader and Programmer for developing the Desktop Application of QuanyCarlo. QuanyCarlo is a ground-breaking desktop tool that allows you to design your trading strategies with drag-and-drop techniques, and execute them with one click. What could take hours or days can now literally be done in seconds. All this is wrapped up in a ?software as a service? model, so all you need to get started with Quany Carlo is web access.

Freelance Architect and Programmer | IOTA

January 2012 - October 2013

More Client Info: [http://iotatx.com \(/leaving?ref=http://iotatx.com\)](http://iotatx.com (/leaving?ref=http://iotatx.com)), [http://quantycarlo.com \(/leaving?ref=http://quantycarlo.com\)](http://quantycarlo.com (/leaving?ref=http://quantycarlo.com))

Technical Architect, Team Leader and Programmer for developing the Desktop Application of QuanyCarlo. QuanyCarlo is a ground-breaking desktop tool that allows you to design your trading strategies with drag-and-drop techniques, and execute them with one click. What could take hours or days can now literally be done in seconds. All this is wrapped up in a ?software as a service? model, so all you need to get started with Quany Carlo is web access.

Forex Trader | Personal

June 2010 - Present

- > Developed my own Automated Forex Trading Systems.
 - > Have created more than 10 strategies and found 2 strategies that are profitable for the last 5 months.
 - > Also knowledgeable in using a portfolio to spread out risk and hedging to limit risk exposure on a particular currency.
-

Chief Technical Architect | iSolutions Dojo, Inc.

March 2007 - January 2012

- > Responsible for working with architecture, development and technical support individuals to design and develop strategic patterns, frameworks and components that can be reused in subsequent projects.

- > Facilitate exchange of technical requirements, communicate technical capabilities or deficiencies and communicate functional application designs.
 - > Significant work experience, in the following areas: object oriented design and analysis including object modeling tools (UML), J2EE application server technology, java, application services and service oriented architectures, and relational database.
-

Senior Consultant - Technical Architect | RCG Information Technology

June 2006 - April 2007

- > Responsible for working with architecture, development and technical support individuals to design and develop strategic patterns, frameworks and components that can be reused in subsequent projects.
 - > Facilitate exchange of technical requirements, communicate technical capabilities or deficiencies and communicate functional application designs.
 - > Significant work experience, in the following areas: object oriented design and analysis including object modeling tools (UML), J2EE application server technology, java, application services and service oriented architectures, and relational database.
-

Project Manager - Consultant | ABS-CBN Broadcasting Corporation

February 2006 - April 2006

- > Handle the project planning and project monitoring and control of internal IT projects of ABS-CBN Broadcasting Corporation.
 - > Handle the monitoring of outsourced projects from external software development company.
-

Project Leader | System for Information Technology

March 2005 - January 2006

- > Design and manage all incoming projects of the company
 - > Report directly to the President of the company regarding the status of all projects.
 - > Evaluate the performance of all employees.
 - > Establish a schedule for all projects and employees.
 - > Interview and provide feedback on which applicants to hire.
 - > Involved in decision making when buying Off The Shelves Components.
-

Trainee | Association for Overseas Technical Scholars Japan

August 2004 - February 2005

- > Received and completed 3 Months Education in Japanese Language in Japan.
 - > Received and completed 3 Months Advanced Technical Training in the Field of Information Technology at MSI Corporation, Ltd. in Japan.
-

Senior Software Engineer | Astra Philippines Inc.

September 2003 - August 2004

- > Performed software design, development and management for four clients of the company
 - > Implemented an automated continuous build process for the company
-

Project Leader | Digitechnics Inc.

November 2001 - May 2003

- > Handle the project planning and project monitoring and control of Ideogram Identification project.

Education

Advanced Information Technology Technical Training | The Association for Overseas Technical Scholarship

2004 - 2005

<http://www.aots.or.jp/eng/about/index.html> (/leaving?
ref=<http://www.aots.or.jp/eng/about/index.html>)

BS Electronics and Communications Engineering | University of the Philippines Diliman

1996 - 2001

